

RESEARCH COMMITTEE

Date & Time: 22 June 2021 – 14:00 – 16:00

Venue: [MS Teams](#)

Chair: Mark Jerrum

Secretary: Elisa Piccaro

AGENDA

ITEM	STATUS	TIMING	LED BY	DOCUMENT
1. Minutes from the previous meeting	For review	14:00 – 14:05	Chair	Minutes from 13 April 2021
2. Matters arising	For information	14:05 – 14:15	Chair	
3. Introducing DERI, the Digital Environment Research Institute	For information	14:15 – 14:30	Greg Slabaugh (Director of DERI)	
4. Update from the Chair: - Grant news - Research Associate Funding - Maths DTP 2021 award	For information	14:30 – 14:40	Chair	
5. EDI analysis – seminar data	For discussion	14:40 – 14:55	Silvia Liverani	
6. School seminars in a Covid/post-Covid world	For discussion	14:55 – 15:05	Chair	
7. Impact update	For information	15:05 – 15:15	John Moriarty	
8. Horizon Scanning	For discussion	15:15 – 15:35	Chair	
9. Industry Lead update	For discussion	15:35 – 15:50	Kathrin Glau	
10. Any other business	For information/discussion	15:50 – 16:00	All	
11. Date of the next meeting: TBC (in new academic year)	For information	16:00	Chair	